RO zecec

Rolls-Royce Engine Services-Oakland Inc.
7200 Earhart Road

Cakland, California 94621-4504
(510} 613-1000

Alamedea Counby
FEB 15 2012

Mr. Paresh Khatri o135 Wionmental Hea:
Alameda County Environmental Health Department, Suite 200

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Subject: Request for Review & Comment :
Tier | Screening Assessment for Rolls-Royce Engine Services-Oakland
6701 Old Earhart Road, Oakland, Ca. Alameda County Dept. of
Environmental Health Site # R00002606

Dear Mr. Khatri:

This letter is being sent to inquire as to the status of the Alameda County Healith
Department of Environmental Health review of the Rolls-Royce Engine Service Oakland
(RRESO), Tier | Screening Assessment, submitted in October 2010. RRESO is
planning to perform a Tier Il assessment and would like to include comments (If any),
regarding the Tier |, to be provided by Alameda County.

Please forward comments, if possible no later than the end of March 2012, as that is
when work is expected to commence on the Tier H assessment.

Sincerely,

(o

Dave Goldberg,
HS&E Representative, Rolls-Royce Engine Service Oakland.

Encl: Tier | Screening Assessment dated 26 October 2010.

cc:  David Cooke, Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory Natsis LLFP
Diane Heinze, Port Environmental
Donna Drogos, Alameda County
Ariu Levi, Alameda County
Kyle Flory, P.E.S. Environmental
Yane Nordhav, Baseline Environmental



